
From: Biehl, Laura (GOV)
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 3:17 PM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Murray, David (GOV); Agen, Jarrod (GOV)
Subject: Please advise: Extra 5K water

So as a result of less people coming out to the 5K for the rescheduled date... we have tons of extra water and granola bars left. Kelli is arranging for the LG to take the granola bars to United Way or something like that but I wanted to check in with you guys before we do the same with the water. With everything with Flint water right now, I wanted to be extra cognizant of the optics of us donating a ton of water anywhere.

Should we just donate the water to a food bank here locally and/or should the LG be involved? I was worried about the optics of our administration donating water anywhere right now.

Here's the water we have left:

30 full cases (24 bottles each) of water
Approx. 3 cases worth of loose water bottles
10 2.5 gallon jugs of water

Laura

From: Saunders, Kelli (GOV)
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 1:07 PM
To: Biehl, Laura (GOV) <BiehlL@michigan.gov>; Stroud, Michael (GOV) <StroudM@michigan.gov>
Cc: Alexander, Kaitlyn (GOV) <AlexanderK9@michigan.gov>; Tolfree, Nickolas (GOV) <TolfreeN@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Post-5K inventory

Not Responsive

From: Biehl, Laura (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 4:43 PM
To: Saunders, Kelli (GOV) <saundersk1@michigan.gov>; Stroud, Michael (GOV) <StroudM@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Post-5K inventory

Not Responsive

Not Responsive

t